Pgesbyterian House, New Yorlk.

We this wook prasshtour readors with a ons of tho Prosbyterian
Churoh Building, on Filth Avenne, New York, which is tho homo
of the Boardz of Foreiga Missions, Home Missions, and Church
Erection, and some day it is boped to be the headquartors of tho
other Boards of Church work, in connootion with tho Presbytorian
Qhgreb.

Many years ago a piecs of property was purchased at the
oorner of Resde and Centra streots, New York, for the Presby-
terian Board of Forcign Missions, It was the gifs of wonlthy in.
dividaalg, and was thought to fnrnish ample accommodation for
an indefinito period; as Iatq as 1870 somo eurplus room in the
lower story was rented for a paint shop. With tho ronnion of tho
two great branches o! tho Church in 1870 and 1871 throo of the
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logacy of Misa Lonox, $70,000 from tho snlo £ the Forolgn Doard’s
property in Contro sireet, $60,000 an a gift of Mr, Konnedy, and
tho h;lanoo—SB0.000 ~{rom cortain permanent funds of tho two
Boards.

Tho Board of Fureign Missionv, inoluding the Womonw’ Foreign
Missicn work, will oconpy the eighth floor, and part of tho basg.
ment. This will briog togotber all the difforons parts of Foreign
Mission work, and rendor gonsualtation casy and work econowical,

Oa tho eevanth flour, Homo Missions hold sway, and united on
the ono flat will be the differont departments of Homo Mirsirn
work ; of the Womon's Execontive Committes, and the editor of
tho Home Mission Monthly. Gonsideting the immense amount of
Homo Mission literatare otroulated, and the great work of Home
Mienions in tho Presbyterian Charch of tho United States, it will
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Churoh Bosrds wears orowded, with muoh discomfort, into this in.
udaquate sirootoro; and, as might bs expeciod, it coon beoame
necossary to look for Jarger scoommodations. Meanwbile tho
Home Miesion Board removed for a time to the Stewart Building,
on the corner of Reade strecs and Broadway.

Though this pressing need wasgroatly inoressed by the develcp.
ment of Women's Auxiliary Boards of Hcme and of Foroign
Mijeaions, yot no substantial Lope of relief appeared till 1887, when
the late Robert Lienox Kennedy conceived the plan of securing the
Lenox Mission, as tho corner of Fifth svonuo and Twelfth siroet,
for the purposs; snd the heirs of tho late Mies Hentiotta Lonox
s0ld to the Boards this property at the low figare of $250,000. It
was peid fox with $50,000 left to the Board of Homo Missions by a
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be an immonso boon to find all the different depariments of Homo
M lons witkinoany acooss of ono another.

The Church Ercotion Board has ite quarters in the building,
and bye and bye, when anyone desiring to do Presbyterian Church
butiness in New York, will bo likely to find all tho differect do-
partments ander ono roof.

On tL5 whole, tho Presbyterian Churoh ia to be congratulated
on the fcresight wbich bas planned and eecored this noble sirac.
ture, It has been pushed forward with astonisbing rapidity and
ie & magonificens building. It isimposiogand yet plain and simplo
in overy part, and scems to to ahsolately firoproof. It has a very
Iarge ronting oapacity and promises, at a tims not distans, to
honse the Board froes of all oxpenso.




